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14th July 2016 

Ms Karen Harragon 
Director 
Social and Other Infrastructure Assessments 
NSW Government 
Planning and Environment 
22-33 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 
karen.harragon@planning.nsw.gov.au  

copy to megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au  

 
Dear Ms Harragon, 
 
re: UTS Central [SSD 7382] and Jones Street upgrade 
 
The upgrade of Jones Street is included in the proposed works of the UTS Campus Masterplan.  
 
It is scheduled for implementation in 2019 following completion of the UTS Central works Phase 1.  
 
It is proposed that the design be subject of a single stage competition in collaboration with City of 
Sydney.  
 
The consent authority will be City of Sydney as the value of the works will not exceed $30M.  
 

Yours sincerely,  

 
 

 

 

 

Clive Gunton 
  
UTS File No: 02443-s-12 
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